Folsom City Council

Staff Regort

MEETING DATE: 06/10/2025

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Appointment of Representative to the Sacramento Central
Groundwater Authority (SCGA) Governing Board

FROM: City Clerk's Department

RECOMMENDATION/CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council appoint Environmental and Water Resources Utility Manager
Fred Mayo as the City of Folsom’s primary representative to the Sacramento Central Groundwater
Authority (SCGA) Governing Board to fill the remainder of the term ending in August 2026.
Environmental and Water Resources Department Director Marcus Yasutake and Councilmember
Barbara Leary will continue in their current appointments as alternate representatives to the (SCGA).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA) is a joint powers authority responsible for
managing and coordinating groundwater resources within the South American Subbasin, in
accordance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). The City of Folsom is a
participating member agency of the SCGA and holds a designated seat on its Governing Board. The
Governing Board plays a critical role in overseeing groundwater sustainability planning, policy
development, and implementation of regional groundwater management strategies. The City’s
previous representative on the SCGA Governing Board, Todd Eising, is retiring, making it necessary
to appoint a replacement to ensure continued representation. Appointing a new representative will
support the City’s ongoing engagement in regional groundwater governance and help protect
Folsom’s interests in long-term groundwater sustainability efforts.



POLICY /RULE

Pursuant to the SCGA Joint Powers Agreement, the City of Folsom’s representative on the Governing
Board shall be appointed by the City Council and shall serve a four-year term.

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk



